From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Dennis,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-GRAND COULEE"
Subject: RE: Info Call - Chimpanzee Sanctuary - Email 2
Date: Monday, August 08, 2016 3:44:00 PM

Thanks!

Dusty Pilkington

Planner 1

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dennis,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-GRAND COULEE [mailto:ldolson@bpa.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 3:22 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: FW: Info Call - Chimpanzee Sanctuary - Email 2

Hi Dusty —

| sent a quick email to JB Mulcahy at the chimpanzee sanctuary to verify that he has revised his plans
since | last talked with him. Once he gets back to me | should be able to have a more intelligent
conversation about the situation. | told him in my email that if his plans are now as shown on the
attached aerial, he’ll need to submit a Land Use Application to me for review before it can be
approved by BPA.

Feel free to give me a call anyway, if you want. I'll be in and out of coverage tomorrow, but will
answer if | can!

LESLI (OLSON) DENNIS
Right-of-Way Agent v/ Contractor, Flux Resources, LLC

Real Property Field Services — TERR/Grand Coulee
Bonneville Power Administration

PO Box 24, Grand Coulee, WA 99133

(509) 378-7447 (cell)

(509) 633-1423 (fax)

Idolson@bpa.gov

From: Mujica,Lisa (CONTR) - TERP-3

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 2:38 PM

To: Dennis,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-GRAND COULEE
Subject: Info Call - Chimpanzee Sanctuary - Email 2

Sorry Lesli


mailto:ldolson@bpa.gov
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:ldolson@bpa.gov
mailto:ldolson@bpa.gov

Here’s the email | received from the caller and failed to attach. Thank you!

Lisa Mujica
A David Evans Enterprises Company
Realty Technician | Real Property Services Technical Support Services TERP-3

emujica@bpa.gov | P 503-230-3189 | BPA PUBLIC INFO LINE 1-800-836-6619
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Mujica,Lisa (CONTR) - TERP-3

Subject: RE: Land Use Application

Attached are a PDF showing all the information on the project. Also attached is a copy of the map
showing what our GIS layers say is your right of way, along with proposed additions. Bear in mind
that the proposed additions on the map come from a site drawing that is not exceptionally accurate.
This one MIGHT cross your right of way.

Follow the hyperlink for more relevant info. | tried to send a master file that has everything, but it
was too big for Outlook.

CU-15-00007 Northwest Chimpanzee Sanctuary

Thanks!

Dusty Pilkington

Planner 1

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Mujica,Lisa (CONTR) - TERP-3 [mailto:emujica@bpa.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 1:27 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Land Use Application

http://www.bpa.gov/Publicinvolvement/LandsCommunity/Pages/default.aspx



mailto:emujica@bpa.gov
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Conditional%20Use%20Permits&amp;project=CU-15-00007%2BNW%2BChimpanzee
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:emujica@bpa.gov
http://www.bpa.gov/PublicInvolvement/LandsCommunity/Pages/default.aspx

Email for applications: rowapplications@bpa.gov

Lisa Mujica
A David Evans Enterprises Company
Realty Technician | Real Property Services Technical Support Services TERP-3

emujica@bpa.gov_| P 503-230-3189 | BPA PUBLIC INFO LINE 1-800-836-6619
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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